Butler

housing authority

August 25, 2022

Rumpke

3990 Generation Dr.

Cincinnati, OH 45251

ATTN: Dean Ferrier

Re:  RFP 22-03 Trash Removal Services

Mr. Ferrier,

Butler Metropolitan Housing Authority has completed the RFP process for the above-mentioned
contract. A contract will be awarded to Rumpke, as your company was the most responsive
and responsible bidder.

Congratulations on this new contract.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.

Sincerely,

Butler Metropolitan Housing Authority

Michelle Graham

Procurement/Budget Assistance
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